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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
January 29, 2024 
 

 
 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
 

Re:  Texas Eastern Transmission, LP Utility Permit 
   County Road Name, Endris Road 
 
 
The Engineering Department recommends approval for the permit application for Texas Eastern 
Transmission, LP to install 6” natural gas lateral pipeline across Endris Road via open cut to supply Atmos 
Meter Station. Texas Eastern Transmission will excavate one side of the road at a time, cover excavation 
with steel plates, and then drop pipe into ground. One side of the road will always remain open, except for 
the 20-30 minutes required to drop in pipeline. The contractor will provide appropriate traffic control. Pipe 
installation is one day. TETLP will be responsible for road settling. Scope includes temporary drive on 
north, and perm drive south side.  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 





timothy.bryan
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